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Re: Development Application (PAN-411938): Application has been returned
To Duncan Construct

@ Kaycee Dixon-Hilder <kaycee.dixon@regional nsw.gov.au=

@Tms message is part of a tracked conversation. Click here to find all related messages or to open the original flagged message.

Upload this email as a PDF as confirmation you do not require the checklist and Performance Criteria.

Not environmentally sensitive and no to staged @
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Fri 8/03/2024 11:34 AM

From: Duncan Construct <admin@duncanconstruct.com.au>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:26 AM

To: Kaycee Dixon-Hilder <kaycee.dixon@regional.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Development Application (PAN-411938): Application has been returned

| have a few questions already sorry!

« Canyou provide me with a APC checklist? Or where would | find that?

+ Whatdoes the performance criteria compliance statement have to detail?
+ Is theland an environmentally sensitive area?

« Dolmarkitas a staged development 7

Thanks

Kind Regards

Allana Duncan
0424919 189
admin@duncanconstruct.com.au

’

DUNEANCONSTRUET

From: Kaycee Dixon-Hilder <kaycee.dixon@regional.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Duncan Construct <admin@duncanconstruct.com.au>
Subject: Re: Development Application (PAN-411938): Application has been returned

Perfect thank you!



